January 1l, 1952

Mr, R, R. Spurrier, [irector
011 ‘onservation GCommission
Santa Fe, New Mexloo

#1 John Gr
bty 1650' from the
7ast lines o; Section

Dear Dioks

In accordange »w ORGer requiring 5 approved
coples of the Notlice/ ¢ o

enclosing herewith is my understanding your

office will forward pRe je USGS office at Roswell and
one ocopy to the Farmigiion y of the USGS,
ocke his copy to lurango and the

other

Yours very truly,

Al Creer

011 & Cas Inspector
AGtks
Encls,
ccy P,T, MoGrath, USCS

Parmington

Lloyd Locke, lurango, Cole,






